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From: Ken Celli 
To: calcityhandyman@verizon.net 
CC: Elena Miller 
Date: 5/5/20093:29 PM 
Subject: Intervenor request 

Dear Mr. Collins: 

Your request to Intervene does not comply with the requirements of Title 20 section 1207 of the California Code of Regulations. 
Please contact Elena Miller, Public Advisor for the California Energy Commission, who can assist you in filing a successful Petition to 
Intervene. Ms. Miller can be contacted at 916-654-4489 or 800-822-6228 or email: [pao@energy.state.ca.us]. 

Thank you, 

Kenneth D. Celli 
Hearing Advisor II 
California Energy Commission 
Hearing Office 
1516 9th Street, MS 9 
Sacramento CA 95814-5512 
(916) 651-8893 

CONFIDENTIAUTY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It 
is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate 
applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of the communication. 
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